Message

From: Jefferiss, Paul H. [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN:_]

Sent: 13/08/2018 16:33:50

To: Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNzw, James [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ]

Subject: FW: Alaska's climate action team suggests the state set up a carbon-pricing system

FYI.

Confidential

From: Dudley, Robert
Sent: 12 August 2018 02:10

To: Dio, Susan W <l bo.com>; Emery, Dominic Gz ok oo.com>; weiss Janet L
JE 0 p.com>; Jefferiss, Paul H. { @ uk.bp.com>; Morrell, Geoff <_@bp.com>

Subject: FW: Alaska's climate action team suggests the state set up a carbon-pricing system

May be of interest for the US team. Bob

Confidential

From: Arctic Today <no-reply=arctictoday.com@mail99.atl11.rsgsv.net> On Behalf Of Arctic Today
Sent: 10 August 2018 17:14

To: Dudley, Robert NG bp.com>

Subject: Alaska's climate action team suggests the state set up a carbon-pricing system
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Alaska’s climate action team suggests the state set up a
carbon-pricing system

Yereth Rosen

Alaska, scientists have been saying for years, is on the front line of climate change. Now the climate leadership
team appointed by Gov. Bill ...
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A Chinese cargo ship specially built for the Arctic has
embarked on its first Northern Sea Route voyage
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Reuters

The Chinese cargo ship Tian En is sailing in the west of Hokkaido Island and is set to cross the Soya Strait on

Saturday ...
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A conservation group is suing an Icelandic whaling
company for killing a hybrid whale

Ilceland Monitor

The conservation organization Jardarvinir is suing the Icelandic whaling company Hvalur hf for hunting a fin
whale/blue whale hybrid last month. "A ...
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More Stories

Greenland polar bear management plan seeks balance between conservation and exploitation

A
Q

Congress calls for a new US Arctic defense strat

With warming Arctic, Russian navy gets larger areas to patrol

The furor over a tourism-related polar bear death misses some kev facts

A busy cruise ship season lies ahead for Nunavut
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